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Apollo Mapping return

Darrell Dain <darrell.dain@wvc-ut.gov> Thu, Aug 2, 2012 at 1:37 PM
To: Phil Quinlan <Phil.Quinlan@wvc-ut.gov>, Ellis Maxwell <Ellis.Maxwell@wvc-ut.gov>, ||| GG A2
Davis <Alva.Davis@wwvc-ut.gov>, Jason Vincent <Jason.vincent@wvc-ut.gov>, Steve Jensen <Steve.Jensen@wwvc-
ut.gov>, Jesse Buchanan <Jesse.Buchanan@wvc-ut.gov>, Dana Miller <dana.miller@wwvc-ut.gov>

While going over the

for Michael Powell, | noticed he
was communicating with out of Boulder, Colorado.
Research shows that they provide very high resolution satellite
imagery of any particular spot on the earth.
below is the email exchange. | believe due to the coincidence
that this is significant. | don't know the importance of the related
date, but if there is any data which now exists and meets his
criteria, it might be worth contacting ||l to see if theyd
be willing to reach out to him to discover the exact area of
Pendelton, Oregon he is pursuing. Thoughts?

Below, you need to read each message body from the bottom of the email up.

No, unfortunately, thanks.
But if another photo is taken (later than October 2011), | would be interested.
Cheers,

Mike

On Tue, Dec 13, 2011 at 7:44 PM, _> wrote:

Hi Michael,

Is there still interest in this data? No worries if not.
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On 12/3/2011 2:23 PM,
Hi Michael,

| took a look in the archives and the most recent image we have of
your area is from August of 2011. Will this work for you?
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On 12/3/2011 11:04 AM, Michael Powell wrote:
From: Michael Powell Subject: Interested in Purchasing Imagery

Name:
Michael Powell

Company:

Phone Number:

Email:

Message Body:

File Attachment:
[file-376]

This mail is sent via contact form from_ website
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